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Sung, Ye-Eun

From: Siddiqui, Saqib
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 9:00 PM
To: Wisnia, Howard N.
Cc: Edge, Sandra V.; Campbell, Stacey; ncadenhead@findlaycraft.com; US-CLIENT-HM-ZTE-

Service; ZTE_Hitachi; Miller, Tiffany A.; efindlay@findlaycraft.com; gpc@texarkanalaw.com;
Bakewell, Clark S.; Levy, Kfir B.; D'Andrea, Kristin T.

Subject: RE: Maxell v. ZTE -- 491 and 695 Demonstratives
Attachments: Re: ZTE witness order

Howard,

Thanks for confirming.

The last discussion the parties had about validity narrowing was your email from June 25, 2018 when you informed us
that you all “are still trying to determine validity narrowing.” See attached.

Also, can you please confirm that on the ’193, ZTE has now dropped the following two combinations (seem to be from
the slide deck):

1. Wheatley + Mucke + IS-95
2. Wheatley + Mucke + IS-95 + Kim + Weiland

Best,
Saqib

Saqib J. Siddiqui
Attorney at Law
Mayer Brown, LLP
1999 K Street Northwest, Washington, DC 20006
Tel:+1-202-263-3167 | Cell:+1-202-664-3528 | SSiddiqui@mayerbrown.com | http://www.mayerbrown.com/

From: Wisnia, Howard N. [mailto:howard.wisnia@pillsburylaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 8:52 PM
To: Siddiqui, Saqib
Cc: Edge, Sandra V.; Campbell, Stacey; ncadenhead@findlaycraft.com; US-CLIENT-HM-ZTE-Service; ZTE_Hitachi; Miller,
Tiffany A.; efindlay@findlaycraft.com; gpc@texarkanalaw.com; Bakewell, Clark S.; Levy, Kfir B.; D'Andrea, Kristin T.
Subject: Re: Maxell v. ZTE -- 491 and 695 Demonstratives

We are dropping. We had previously informed you I believe.

Best Regards, Howard

Howard N. Wisnia | Partner
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP
501 West Broadway, Suite 1100 | San Diego, CA 92101-3575
t 619.544.3120 | m 858.245.1591
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howard.wisnia@pillsburylaw.com | website bio

On Jun 27, 2018, at 7:42 PM, Siddiqui, Saqib <SSiddiqui@mayerbrown.com> wrote:

Howard,

We have not received the demonstratives for the invalidity of the ’491 and ’695 patents. Please confirm that ZTE has
dropped their invalidity arguments against the ’491 and ’695 Patents.

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

From: sandra.edge@pillsburylaw.com [mailto:sandra.edge@pillsburylaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 8:03 PM
To: stacey.campbell@pillsburylaw.com; ncadenhead@findlaycraft.com; US-CLIENT-HM-ZTE-Service;
ztehitachi@pillsburylaw.com; Miller, Tiffany A.; efindlay@findlaycraft.com; gpc@texarkanalaw.com; Bakewell, Clark S.;
Levy, Kfir B.; D'Andrea, Kristin T.
Subject: Maxell v. ZTE -- ZTE Discloures - June 27, 2018

You are receiving this notification from Pillsbury Law – http://www.pillsburylaw.com

Secure files ready for download

sandra.edge@pillsburylaw.com has sent you files through the Pillsbury Law Secure File Transfer

system.

Message subject: Maxell v. ZTE -- ZTE Discloures - June 27, 2018

Sent at: 2018-06-28 00:03 GMT

Message: Dear Counsel – Attached for service please find ZTE’s disclosures of demonstrative

exhibits for use on June 28, 2018: (1) Dr. Barmak Mansoorian’s Direct Examination

Demonstratives (2) Dr. Barmak Mansoorian’s Direct Examination Demonstratives Animations (3)

Dr. Ketan Mayer-Patel’s Direct Examination Demonstratives (4) Dr. Ketan Mayer-Patel’s Direct

Examination Demonstratives Animations Regards, Sandra Edge
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Download your attachments by visiting:

Click here to download files
<image001.png>

The following files have been sent to you:

• DX-195-1.pdf (10.6 MB)

• DX-195-2.mov (7.5 MB)

• DX-195-3.mov (6.2 MB)

• DX-195-4.mov (8.0 MB)

• DX-195-5.mov (8.3 MB)

• DX-195-6.mov (4.9 MB)

• DX-0197-1.pdf (8.0 MB)

• DX-0197-2.mov (4.6 MB)

Your data will expire at 2018-07-27 16:00 GMT and deleted off the system afterwards.

Our Secure File Transfer system can securely transport files of any size. Therefore we would like

to ask you to use our system in case you need to send files back to us.

For help and support of any aspect of this notification message please contact

sandra.edge@pillsburylaw.com.

Kind regards

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

© 2017 Litéra – All rights reserved.

Sandra V. Edge | Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP
Senior Legal Analyst
501 West Broadway, Suite 1100 | San Diego, CA 92101-3575
t 619.544.3218 | m 619.871.2068
sandra.edge@pillsburylaw.com | pillsburylaw.com
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The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel:
800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any
attachments, from your computer. Thank you.

__________________________________________________________________________
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.

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

Case 5:16-cv-00179-RWS   Document 287-28   Filed 08/07/18   Page 5 of 5 PageID #:  16870

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/

